
Contract No. 0-706-7 #01A Service Center Relocation (2025 Aviation) 

Addendum Number 1 00911 - 1 

 
DOCUMENT 00911 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

Issued: December 1, 2011 
 
 

Service Center Relocation 
(2025 Aviation Boulevard) 

 
 
FROM: Sonoma County Water Agency 

404 Aviation Blvd. 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403-9019 

 
TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the Project Manual dated November 2011.  Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Document 00400 (Bid Form). 
 
Modified text is indicated as follows: Double-underline designates text to be inserted; strikethrough 
designates text to be deleted. 
 
Addendum Number 1 consists of 11 pages (size 8 ½” x 11”) and 15 revised Drawings. 
 

I. General Changes 

A. No changes. 

II. Changes to Prior Addenda 

A. N/A. 

III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements 

A. Document 00411 (Bond Accompanying Bid): 
1. Modify second paragraph as follows: 

WHEREAS, the said Principal is submitting a Bid for Owner Contract Number 0-706-7 #01A, 
Service Center Relocation (2025 Aviation Boulevard). 

2. Bidder shall use the revised Document 00411 (Bond Accompanying Bid) attached, 
marked ”*** Addendum No. 1 - 12/1/11 ***” in its Bid. 

IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements 

A. No changes. 

V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract 

A. No changes. 
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VI. Changes to Specifications 

A. Section 01200 (Price and Payment Procedures): 
1. Modify Paragraph 1.7 E.5., as follows:   

5. As soon as practicable after approval of each Application for Payment for progress 
payments, Owner will pay to Contractor in manner provided by law, an amount 
equal to 9095 percent of the amounts otherwise due as provided in the Contract 
Documents, or a lesser amount if so provided in Contract Documents, provided that 
payments may at any time be withheld if, in judgment of Owner, Work is not 
proceeding in accordance with Contract, or Contractor is not complying with 
requirements of Contract, or to comply with stop notices or to offset liquidated 
damages accruing or expected. 

B. Section 01320 (Progress Schedules and Reports): 
1. Delete Paragraphs 1.1 A.1 and 1.1 A.2 in their entirety (renumber remaining paragraph 

accordingly): 
1. Development of schedule, cost, and resource loading of the Progress Schedule, 

monthly payment requests, and Project status reporting requirements of the Contract 
Documents shall employ scheduling as required in this Section 01320. 

2. The Schedule shall be cost-loaded based on Schedule of Values as approved by 
Owner. 

2. Modify Paragraph 1.5 D.1 as follows: 
1. If accepted, percent complete shown in monthly update will be basis for Application 

for Payment by Contractor.  The schedule update shall be submitted as part of 
Contractor’s Application for Payment. 

C. Section 02821 (Chain Link Fence and Gates): 
1. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.2 C as Paragraph 2.2 D (renumber remaining 

paragraphs accordingly): 
D. Gate Frame: Schedule 40, NPT, 1½” outside diameter 

D. Section 05500 (Metal Fabrication): 
1. Insert the following after Paragraph 1.1 A.1 as Paragraph 1.1 A.2: 

2. Wash pad drainage grate 
2. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.1 A as Paragraph 2.1 B: 

B. Wash pad drainage grate: 
1. Bearing bars: 1 ½” x 3/8” mild steel placed at 15/16” on center 
2. Cross bars: 4” on center 
3. Ends: banded with 1 ½” x 3/8” mild steel bars 
4. Finish: hot-dipped galvanized 

E. Section 06200 (Finish Carpentry and Millwork): 
1. Modify Paragraph 1.1 A.2 as follows: 

2. New trim, casing, and base boards to replace missing or damaged millwork. 
F. Section 06410 (Casework and Solid Surfacing Fabrications): 

1. Modify Article 2.4 title as follows: 
2.4  SOLID SURFACE MATERIALSCOUNTERTOPS 
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G. Section 09900 (Paints and Coatings): 
1. Delete Paragraph 1.1 A.3 in its entirety: 

3. Filter Building recycled water pipe banding paint 
H. Section 13120 (Pre-Engineered Metal Building): 

1. Modify Article 1.7, Warranty, as follows:   
A. Provide manufacturer’s standard warranty for the following: 

1. 2520-year structural  
2. 2520-year weather tightness 
3. 2520-year exterior coating  
4. 3-year material and workmanship  

2. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.1 A.6 (renumber remaining paragraph 
accordingly): 
7. Star Building Systems 
8. Metallic Building Company 
9. Frontier Steel Buildings Corp. 

3. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.2 B.3.a as 2.2 B.4: 
4. Soffit panels: Solid, 24-gage minimum 

4. Modify Paragraph 2.3 A.1.a as follows: 
a. Roll-formed, 1624-gage galvanized steel sheets with fasteners and joint sealant 

5. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.5 B.2 as 2.5 B.3: 
3. Metal Framing finish coat systems: 

a. Exposed: 0.8-mil PVF2 (polyvinylidene fluoride) finish coat, total of 1 mil dry film 
thickness 

b. Non-exposed: 0.2 mil corrosion resistant primer baked on 
6. Modify Paragraph 2.5 E as follows: 

E. Color and Gloss: 
1. Exterior: 

a. Roof:  Terra Brown, low-gloss fluoropolymer coating, or similar as approved 
by Owner 

b. Wall panels: Country Wheat, low-gloss fluoropolymer coating, or similar as 
approved by Owner 

c. Gable trim, eave trim, gutter, downspouts:  Country Wheat, low – gloss 
fluoropolymer coating, or similar as approved by Owner 

I. Section 15300 (Automatic Fire Sprinklers): 
1. Modify Paragraph 1.3 B.1 as follows:   

1. All pieces of eEquipment used in modifying and supplementing the existing for new 
fire sprinkler system. 

2. Delete Paragraph 1.4 B.2 in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraphs accordingly): 
2. Modify the existing fire sprinkler system to meet the needs of the tenant 

improvements as required for this project. 
3. Modify Paragraph 2.1 B as follows: 

B. Sprinklers 
1. Match existing sprinkler headsTyco Series TY-FRB. 
2. Or Approved Equal. 
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J. Section 15400 (Plumbing): 
1. Modify Paragraph 2.5 E as follows: 

E. Accessible shower stalls, including ADA accessible accessories (accessories by 
others, such as shower curtains and rods): 
1. Best Bath Systems Model LCS6333A75B 
2. Or Approved Equal 

K. Section 15838 (Power Ventilators): 
1. Delete Paragraph 1.1.A.3 in its entirety: 

3.  Fan-coil units. 
2. Delete Paragraph 2.3, Fan Coil Unit, in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraphs 

accordingly): 
2.3 FAN COIL UNIT 

A. Manufacturers 
1. Trane 
2. Nailor 
3. Or Approved Equal 

B. Horizontal Cabinet Base Construction: The basic unit shall include a chassis, coil, 
fan wheel, fan casing, fan board and motors and a positively sloped (multi-plane), 
non-corrosive main drain with closed cell insulation. Provide thermoplastic auxiliary 
drain pan. Fan board assembly and both drain pans are to be removable. The fan 
board assembly to include a quick disconnect motor plug. The chassis structural 
frame shall be constructed of 18ga. galvanized steel, acoustically and thermally 
insulated with closed cell insulation. The bottom panel shall be fabricated from 16 
ga. galvanized steel. All other panels shall be fabricated from 18 ga. galvanized steel. 
Side panels shall be removable for piping access. The hinged access door shall be 
flush with the unit. 
C. Unit Flush: All cabinets shall be cleaned, bonderized, phosphatized and painted 
with one of six decorator colors. Standard finish to meet ASTM B117 specifications 
(salt spray test). 
D. Fan: The galvanized steel fan wheel shall be centrifugal forward-curved and 
double-width. Fan wheels and housings shall be corrosion resistant. Fan housings 
shall be constructed of formed sheet metal. 
E. Coil: All water coils shall be burst tested at 450 PSIG (air) and leak tested at 100 
PSIG (air under water). Maximum main coil working pressure shall be 300 PSIG. 
Maximum entering water temperature shall be 200 degrees F (93 degrees C). Tubes 
and U-bends shall be 3/8” (10 mm) O.D. copper. Fins to be aluminum and shall be 
mechanically bonded to the copper tubes. Fan coil connections shall be 5/8” (16 mm) 
O.D. copper tubing. 

1. Recycled water from the Waste Water Treatment Plant will be used instead of 
chilled water. The water will be used after the A-7 Post Microfiltration process 
at the Plant. Recycled water samples identify the following properties: 
a. Calcium     30 mg/l 
b. Iron      ND (not detected) 
c. Magnesium     18 mg/l 
d. Bicarbonate Alkalinity as CaCO3  120 mg/l 
e. Carbonate Alkalinity as CaCO3  ND 
f. Hydroxide Alkalinity as CaCO3 ND 
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g. Residual Chlorine   2.1 mg/l 
h. Total Alkalinity as CaCO3  120 mg/l 
i. Ammonia as NH3   7.2 mg/l 
j. Carbon Dioxide, Free   20 mg/l 
k. Hardness, Total   148 mg/l 
l. Hydroxide    ND 
m. pH     7.09 
n. Total Dissolved Solids  230 mg/l 
o. Total Suspended Solids  ND 
p. Langelier Index   -0.87 

F. Thermostat: 
1. Fan speed control 
2. Fan on-auto switch. 
3. Exposed temperature set point. 
4. Exposed temperature indication. 
5. Deg F indication. 
6. Occupancy Sensor with “short vacancy” and “long vacancy” settings. 

G. Accessories: 
1. Front bar grille supply 
2. Piping package with 2-way modulating main control valve 
3. Manual air vent 
4. 1” throw away filter 

3. Delete Paragraph 3.4 B in its entirety: 
B. Adjust flow rate at fan coil unit to match schedule. 

L. Section 15940 (Mechanical Control Sequence): 
1. Delete Paragraph 1.1 A.2 in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraphs accordingly): 

2. Fan Coil Unit 
2. Delete Paragraph 1.7 in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraph accordingly): 

1.7 FAN COIL UNIT SEQUENCE 
A. Fisheries 132 – Daytime Operation 

1. Normal condition:  Fan Coil shall be disengaged, motorized water valves 
closed. 

2. Unit shall cycle between cooling or fan only as required by occupants.  
Motorized water valve to be opened in cooling mode only.  

3. Temperature sensor to come integral with occupancy sensor. Occupancy 
sensor to come with “short vacancy” setting and “long vacancy” setting. 

4. Fan coil shall be off during off-hour and weekends. Fan coils shall only come 
on if occupancy is sensed. 

B. Fan coil shall be off during off-hour and weekends. Fan coils shall only come on 
if occupancy is sensed. 

M. Section 15950 (Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing of HVAC Systems): 
1. Modify Paragraph 1.4 B.3.l as follows: 

l. Data for heat pumps, and fan coil unit, including manufacturer's name, type, size, 
and fittings. 

2. Modify Paragraph 1.4 B.5 as follows: 
5. Heat Pump and Fan Coil Unit Test Reports: 
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3. Modify Paragraph 1.4 B.6.a.1 as follows: 
1. System and heat pump, fan coil unit or exhaust fan number. 

N. Section 15990 (Commissioning of HVAC Systems): 
1. Modify Paragraph 3.2 A.2.a. as follows: 

a. Once deficiencies have been corrected, operate HVAC systems for 5 days 
continuously to confirm no cumulative affects occur. Systems to be tested include, 
but are not limited to, heat pumps, fan coils and accessories, duct work, dampers, 
existing recycled water pumps, control systems, make up water, and all ancillary 
systems. 

VII. Changes to Drawings 

A. Drawing Number S4: 
1. Change Detail #9 to read Detail #1: 

B. Drawing Number A-2: 
1. Modify Door Schedule, Room # 128, as follows: 

Room# Door# Width Height Type Hardware Group 

128 128-1 3’ 7’ M/PH/FL M/PH Group 7 

C. Drawing Number A-4: 
1. Insert the following as NOTE #3: 

3. Ventilate attic space per Building Code 
D. Drawing Number A-6: 

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number A-6 marked “12-01-11, ADDENDUM 
No. 1.” 

E. Drawing Number A-7: 
1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number A-7 marked “12-01-11, ADDENDUM 

No. 1.” 
F. Drawing Number P-2: 

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number P-2 marked “12-01-11, ADDENDUM 
No. 1.” 

G. Drawing Number E-211: 
1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-211 marked “12/01/11, 

ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 
H. Drawing Number E-212: 

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-212 marked “12/01/11, 
ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 

I. Drawing Number E-213: 
1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-213 marked “12/01/11, 

ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 
J. Drawing Number E-221: 

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-221 marked “12/01/11, 
ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 
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K. Drawing Number E-222: 
1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-222 marked “12/01/11, 

ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 
L. Drawing Number E-603: 

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-603 marked “12/01/11, 
ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 

M. Drawing Number E-604: 
1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-604 marked “12/01/11, 

ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 
N. Drawing Number M0.00:  

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M0.00 marked “12/01/11, 
ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 

O. Drawing Number M0.10: 
1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M0.10 marked “12/01/11, 

ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 
P. Drawing Number M2.10: 

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M2.10 marked “12/01/11, 
ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 

Q. Drawing Number M2.20: 
1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M2.20 marked “12/01/11, 

ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 
R. Drawing Number M4.20: 

1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M4.20 marked “12/01/11, 
ADDENDUM NO. 1.” 

VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s) 

A. Owner's responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and 
clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing, 
superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents.  If any Bidder 
believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract 
Documents, the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner 
and received no later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions.  In the absence of 
a change in any term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract 
Documents shall have precedence.  Bidder questions are listed below verbatim. 

B. C.L.Y. Inc.: 
1. Section 13120, paragraph 2.1 – is Star Building Systems considered an approved 

manufacturer?  Please visit www.starbuildings.com for information on the company.  
Star is one of the top three manufacturers in the US and is located in Oklahoma City, OK 
with a local plant in Atwater, CA. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

2. Section 13120, paragraph 1.7 calls for a 25 year warranty.  Most manufacturers offer 20 
year warranties.  Are 20 year warranties acceptable? 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

http://www.starbuildings.com/
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3. Section 13120, paragraph 2.5.E.1 Finishes calls for specific panel colors.  Are standard 
color offerings from a manufacturer’s standard color selection deemed acceptable? 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

C. Helmer & Sons, Inc.: 
1. I am not following the details on the electrical sheets. For example, sheet 32 (E213), there 

is a detail 1/E5.1, there is no E 5.1. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

2. At the (E) building, room 107, sheet A-6 shows 7 lockers and one bench, is this new?  
What about the other lockers that are shown in this room (A-7), are these to be new 
lockers or are they (E) to remain? 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

3. Room 105 shows only three lockers and one bench (A-7), I am assuming these are new 
lockers and bench. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

4. Does the (E) exterior portion of the building get painted? 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents.  
[The exterior of the existing building does not get painted.] 

5. Is there any fire extinguishers in the (E) building.  Do not see any on the plans, plans 
only show FE in the new building. 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents.  
[There are no fire extinguishers required in the existing building.] 

6. Is there a signage schedule, spec do not have information if there are additional signage?  
Or is the signage only at the restrooms.  Please advise. 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents.  
[No signage schedule is provided.  See Section 10440 (Interior Signage), details, and 
electrical Drawings for sign requirements.] 

7. For the pre-engineered building are we to assume that the subcontractor (Manufacture) 
will include all interior metal framing and doors and hardware?  And the GC will do the 
finish work inside of the building. 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents. 

8. Sheet 4, under notes, #3, “provide 1 ½” schedule…under driveways and sidewalks”, can 
you provide locations at the sidewalks and driveways. 

Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents. 

9. At the wash pad (detail AA/A12), provided a section cut of the trench drain, is the a 
spec for the grate? 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

D. Midstate Construction: 
1. The metal grate shown in the Wash Pad Section A-A on sheet A-12 is not called out. 

Please provide specifications for this metal grate. 
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Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

2. There are no specifications for the Toilet and Bath Accessories nor the shower curtains 
and rods. Please confirm that this work is to be by the owner. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

3. It appears that the lockers in room 105 and the benches in 105 and 107 are new.  
However it looks like the lockers in room 107 are existing to remain. Please confirm this. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

4. Specification section 06 410- Casework and Solid Surfacing Fabrication contains specs 
for both laminate countertops as well as solid surface countertops. As there are no 
details or callouts for the countertops in the plans, please confirm that solid surface 
countertops are desired. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.   

5. The elevations of the upper cabinets on plan sheet A-6 appear to be showing the doors 
as glass. The specifications for the casework do not address any glass. Please clarify the 
door material for the upper cabinets. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

6. The door schedule on sheet A-2 notes door 128-1 as full louvered. Please confirm that 
the women's restroom door is to be full louvered. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. 

7. Specification section 06 200- Finish Carpentry and Millwork calls for new trim, casing, 
baseboards, and to replace missing or damaged millwork. The plans do not provide 
details or call outs for locations for any of this work. Please provide details and locations 
if this work is to apply to this job. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

8. Sheet 52 references a cut detail of 1 S4. There is no detail 1on sheet S4. Please provide 
this detail. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

9. Please clarity the pipe size and weight for the gate frames on the double drive gates 
shown on sheet A-9. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

E. Lunardi Electric, Inc.: 
1. On sheet E-212, panel A1 has a sheet note 1 referring to changing this panel to a new 

one, but on sheet E-601 and E-602 this panel is shown as existing and not being 
replaced.  Please let me know if it will be new or existing.  Also, this panel is a 2 section 
panel A1 and A2. 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

F. Harold Metal Construction: 
1. Section 13120 para 2.3.A.1 calls out for 16 ga gutter. However, the existing buildings 

have a std 26 or 24 ga gutter. Is 16 ga correct? 
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Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

2. What type and gage of soffit panels are required? 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

3. Is finished painting required for the meal building framing? 

Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  

G. Pacific Mountain Contractors of CA, Inc.: 
1. Upon review of the project documents for the Service Center Relocation Project, it 

appears as though the intent of section 00700-9.1.B is to have the General Contractor act 
as a co-guarantor on warranties provided by material manufacturers if the warranties 
extend beyond one year.  Can you please confirm that this is indeed the intent of this 
paragraph? Because elements of the job, particularly the metal building, will require up 
to 25-year standard warranties, we would like to request that the obligation to act as a 
co-guarantor on extended warranties be relieved if the intent section 00700-9.1.B is in 
fact to establish as much.  Thank you for you time and consideration of this matter. 
Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents.  

[Refer to Document 00700 (General Conditions), including, but not limited to, Paragraph 
9.1.B.] 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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DOCUMENT 00411 

BOND ACCOMPANYING BID 
 
KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 
 
 That the undersigned ________________________ [Name of Contractor] as Principal and the 
undersigned as Surety are held and firmly bound unto the SONOMA COUNTY WATER AGENCY, a 
public agency of the State of California (“Owner”), as obligee, in the penal sum of 
______________________________________________________ ________________________________ 
_____________________________ Dollars ($____________) lawful money of the United States of 
America being at least ten percent (10%) of the aggregate amount of said Principal 
________________________’s base Bid, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind 
ourselves, our successors, executors, administrators, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these 
presents. 
 
 WHEREAS, the said Principal is submitting a Bid for Owner Contract Number 0-706-7 #01A, 
Service Center Relocation (2025 Aviation Boulevard). 

 
 THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH that if the Bid submitted by the said 
Principal be accepted and the Contract be awarded to said Principal and said Principal shall within the 
required periods enter into the Contract so awarded and provide the required Construction 
Performance Bond, Construction Labor and Material Payment Bond, insurance certificates, and all 
other endorsements, forms, and documents required under Document 00200 (Instructions to Bidders), 
then this obligation shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounden parties have executed this instrument this 
__________ day of ________________________, 20_____, in ____________________________, California. 
 

(Corporate Seal) 
By  
 

Principal 
 

 
Surety 

(Corporate Seal) 
By  
 

Attorney in Fact 
 

(Evidence of execution shall be provided by Notarial Acknowledgement of the same, in accordance 
with California Civil Code section 1189, as amended January 1, 2008.) 

 

END OF DOCUMENT
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AIR COMPRESSOR BY OTHERS

NOTE

C-C

1. PROVIDE ADA CLEAR SPACE UNDER SINKS.

2. ACTUAL CABINET DIMENSIONS PER APPROVED SHOP DRAWING SUBMITTED.

NOTES

Room 127 - MEN'S RESTROOM

Room 106 - MEN'S BATHROOM REMODEL     ADA Stall

Room 128 - WOMEN'S RESTROOM

Room 106 - MEN'S BATHROOM REMODEL     ADA Counter and Sinks
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NOTE
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SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

EXISTING SERVICE CENTER FLOOR PLAN

1

1. REPLACE ALL OVERHEAD DOORS IN ROOMS 101A THRU 101E PER SPECS

2. INSULATE ROOM 101 WITH R-19 WALLS AND CEILING

3. ALL WORK TO MEET CURRENT ADA STANDARDS

4. FOR MEZZANINE DETAILS SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

LEGEND

       DENOTES EXIT DIRECTION

NOTES:

FINISH SCHEDULE

FINISH NOTES

1. FLOOR AND CEILING, PATCH TO MATCH EXISTING.

2. CERAMIC TILE, PATCH TO MATCH EXISTING.

3. EXISTING WALLS TO BE PATCHED AS REQUIRED AND PAINTED.

4. ROOM 105 REMOVE EXISTING GYPSUM.

FINISH LEGEND

DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR NOTES

DOOR LEGEND

HARDWARE SCHEDULE

ROOM KEY

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM REMODEL 1
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1
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1

1

1
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EXISTING SERVICE CENTER PLUMBING PLAN
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NOTES:

8

6

10

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION VENT WASTE COLDWATER HOTWATER

P-1 TOILET 2" 4" 1"

P-3 LAVATORY 1.5" 2"

1

2

"

1

2

"

P-5 SHOWER 1.5" 2"

1

2

"

1

2

"

PLUMBING TABLE

1. ALL WORK TO MEET CURRENT ADA STANDARDS.

GENERAL PLUMBING NOTES

2. REPLACE ALL FAUCETS, SINKS, TOILETS, AND URINALS. ONE URINAL TO MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS

(SEE DETAIL 12, SHEET A-11) .

3. CAP RW AT TOILETS AND URINALS FOR POSSIBLE FUTURE CONNECTION. USE EXISTING CW CONNECTIONS AT

TOILET AND URINALS WHERE PRACTICAL.

HANDICAP TOILET (SEE SHEET A-10 FOR ADA DETAILS)

4. REPLACE TOILET W/ ADA COMPLIANT

5. REROUTE 4" WASTE LINE TO MAKE ADA COMPLIANT

6. RESET TOILET PAPER HOLDER, SEAT COVER DISPENSER, AND GRAB BAR.

LAVATORY AND COUNTER (SEE SHEET A-10 FOR ADA DETAILS)

7. LOWER TO 34" MAX

8. INSULATE TRAP

9. REPLACE FAUCETS W/ ELECTRONICALLY ACTUATED OR MANUAL W/ MIN 10 SEC FLOW

10. REPLACE ALL FAUCETS, SINKS, TOILETS, AND URINALS. ONE URINAL TO MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

PLAN VIEW

1

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

BATHROOM PLUMBING 1

-

--

1

1

ADDENDUM No.1

1

12-01-11


























	DOCUMENT 00911
	ADDENDUM NUMBER 1
	I. General Changes
	A. No changes.
	II. Changes to Prior Addenda
	A. N/A.

	III. Changes to Introductory Information and Bidding Requirements
	A. Document 00411 (Bond Accompanying Bid):
	1. Modify second paragraph as follows:
	2. Bidder shall use the revised Document 00411 (Bond Accompanying Bid) attached, marked ”*** Addendum No. 1 - 12/1/11 ***” in its Bid.


	IV. Changes to Contracting Requirements
	A. No changes.

	V. Changes to Conditions of the Contract
	A. No changes.

	VI. Changes to Specifications
	A. Section 01200 (Price and Payment Procedures):
	1. Modify Paragraph 1.7 E.5., as follows:  
	5. As soon as practicable after approval of each Application for Payment for progress payments, Owner will pay to Contractor in manner provided by law, an amount equal to 9095 percent of the amounts otherwise due as provided in the Contract Documents, or a lesser amount if so provided in Contract Documents, provided that payments may at any time be withheld if, in judgment of Owner, Work is not proceeding in accordance with Contract, or Contractor is not complying with requirements of Contract, or to comply with stop notices or to offset liquidated damages accruing or expected.

	B. Section 01320 (Progress Schedules and Reports):
	1. Delete Paragraphs 1.1 A.1 and 1.1 A.2 in their entirety (renumber remaining paragraph accordingly):
	1. Development of schedule, cost, and resource loading of the Progress Schedule, monthly payment requests, and Project status reporting requirements of the Contract Documents shall employ scheduling as required in this Section 01320.
	2. The Schedule shall be cost-loaded based on Schedule of Values as approved by Owner.
	2. Modify Paragraph 1.5 D.1 as follows:
	1. If accepted, percent complete shown in monthly update will be basis for Application for Payment by Contractor.  The schedule update shall be submitted as part of Contractor’s Application for Payment.


	C. Section 02821 (Chain Link Fence and Gates):
	1. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.2 C as Paragraph 2.2 D (renumber remaining paragraphs accordingly):
	D. Gate Frame: Schedule 40, NPT, 1½” outside diameter


	D. Section 05500 (Metal Fabrication):
	1. Insert the following after Paragraph 1.1 A.1 as Paragraph 1.1 A.2:
	2. Wash pad drainage grate

	2. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.1 A as Paragraph 2.1 B:
	B. Wash pad drainage grate:


	E. Section 06200 (Finish Carpentry and Millwork):
	1. Modify Paragraph 1.1 A.2 as follows:
	2. New trim, casing, and base boards to replace missing or damaged millwork.


	F. Section 06410 (Casework and Solid Surfacing Fabrications):
	1. Modify Article 2.4 title as follows:
	2.4  SOLID SURFACE MATERIALSCOUNTERTOPS


	G. Section 09900 (Paints and Coatings):
	1. Delete Paragraph 1.1 A.3 in its entirety:
	3. Filter Building recycled water pipe banding paint


	H. Section 13120 (Pre-Engineered Metal Building):
	1. Modify Article 1.7, Warranty, as follows:  
	2. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.1 A.6 (renumber remaining paragraph accordingly):
	7. Star Building Systems
	8. Metallic Building Company
	9. Frontier Steel Buildings Corp.
	3. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.2 B.3.a as 2.2 B.4:
	4. Soffit panels: Solid, 24-gage minimum
	4. Modify Paragraph 2.3 A.1.a as follows:
	a. Roll-formed, 1624-gage galvanized steel sheets with fasteners and joint sealant

	5. Insert the following after Paragraph 2.5 B.2 as 2.5 B.3:
	3. Metal Framing finish coat systems:
	a. Exposed: 0.8-mil PVF2 (polyvinylidene fluoride) finish coat, total of 1 mil dry film thickness
	b. Non-exposed: 0.2 mil corrosion resistant primer baked on
	6. Modify Paragraph 2.5 E as follows:

	E. Color and Gloss:
	1. Exterior:
	a. Roof:  Terra Brown, low-gloss fluoropolymer coating, or similar as approved by Owner
	b. Wall panels: Country Wheat, low-gloss fluoropolymer coating, or similar as approved by Owner
	c. Gable trim, eave trim, gutter, downspouts:  Country Wheat, low – gloss fluoropolymer coating, or similar as approved by Owner


	I. Section 15300 (Automatic Fire Sprinklers):
	1. Modify Paragraph 1.3 B.1 as follows:  
	1. All pieces of eEquipment used in modifying and supplementing the existing for new fire sprinkler system.
	2. Delete Paragraph 1.4 B.2 in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraphs accordingly):
	2. Modify the existing fire sprinkler system to meet the needs of the tenant improvements as required for this project.
	3. Modify Paragraph 2.1 B as follows:

	B. Sprinklers
	1. Match existing sprinkler headsTyco Series TY-FRB.
	2. Or Approved Equal.

	J. Section 15400 (Plumbing):
	1. Modify Paragraph 2.5 E as follows:
	E. Accessible shower stalls, including ADA accessible accessories (accessories by others, such as shower curtains and rods):
	1. Best Bath Systems Model LCS6333A75B
	2. Or Approved Equal



	K. Section 15838 (Power Ventilators):
	1. Delete Paragraph 1.1.A.3 in its entirety:
	2. Delete Paragraph 2.3, Fan Coil Unit, in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraphs accordingly):
	3. Delete Paragraph 3.4 B in its entirety:
	B. Adjust flow rate at fan coil unit to match schedule.


	L. Section 15940 (Mechanical Control Sequence):
	1. Delete Paragraph 1.1 A.2 in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraphs accordingly):
	2. Fan Coil Unit

	2. Delete Paragraph 1.7 in its entirety (renumber remaining paragraph accordingly):

	M. Section 15950 (Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing of HVAC Systems):
	1. Modify Paragraph 1.4 B.3.l as follows:
	l. Data for heat pumps, and fan coil unit, including manufacturer's name, type, size, and fittings.

	2. Modify Paragraph 1.4 B.5 as follows:
	5. Heat Pump and Fan Coil Unit Test Reports:

	3. Modify Paragraph 1.4 B.6.a.1 as follows:
	1. System and heat pump, fan coil unit or exhaust fan number.


	N. Section 15990 (Commissioning of HVAC Systems):
	1. Modify Paragraph 3.2 A.2.a. as follows:


	VII. Changes to Drawings
	A. Drawing Number S4:
	1. Change Detail #9 to read Detail #1:

	B. Drawing Number A-2:
	1. Modify Door Schedule, Room # 128, as follows:

	Room#
	Door#
	Width
	Height
	Type
	Hardware Group
	128
	128-1
	3’
	7’
	M/PH/FL M/PH
	Group 7
	C. Drawing Number A-4:
	1. Insert the following as NOTE #3:
	3. Ventilate attic space per Building Code

	D. Drawing Number A-6:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number A-6 marked “12-01-11, ADDENDUM No. 1.”

	E. Drawing Number A-7:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number A-7 marked “12-01-11, ADDENDUM No. 1.”

	F. Drawing Number P-2:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number P-2 marked “12-01-11, ADDENDUM No. 1.”

	G. Drawing Number E-211:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-211 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	H. Drawing Number E-212:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-212 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	I. Drawing Number E-213:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-213 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	J. Drawing Number E-221:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-221 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	K. Drawing Number E-222:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-222 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	L. Drawing Number E-603:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-603 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	M. Drawing Number E-604:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number E-604 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	N. Drawing Number M0.00: 
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M0.00 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	O. Drawing Number M0.10:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M0.10 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	P. Drawing Number M2.10:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M2.10 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	Q. Drawing Number M2.20:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M2.20 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”

	R. Drawing Number M4.20:
	1. Delete and replace with attached Drawing number M4.20 marked “12/01/11, ADDENDUM NO. 1.”


	VIII. Question(s)/Answer(s)
	A. Owner's responses to Bidder questions shall be for the purposes of interpretation and clarification of the Contract Documents only, and shall not be construed as changing, superseding, or contradicting any express term in the Contract Documents.  If any Bidder believes that a response to a question warrants a change in any term in the Contract Documents, the Bidder shall so request the change be made in writing addressed to Owner and received no later than the latest date for submitting Bidder questions.  In the absence of a change in any term of the Contract Documents, the express terms of the Contract Documents shall have precedence.  Bidder questions are listed below verbatim.
	B. C.L.Y. Inc.:
	1. Section 13120, paragraph 2.1 – is Star Building Systems considered an approved manufacturer?  Please visit www.starbuildings.com for information on the company.  Star is one of the top three manufacturers in the US and is located in Oklahoma City, OK with a local plant in Atwater, CA.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.H.2]
	2. Section 13120, paragraph 1.7 calls for a 25 year warranty.  Most manufacturers offer 20 year warranties.  Are 20 year warranties acceptable?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.H.1]
	3. Section 13120, paragraph 2.5.E.1 Finishes calls for specific panel colors.  Are standard color offerings from a manufacturer’s standard color selection deemed acceptable?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.H.6]

	C. Helmer & Sons, Inc.:
	1. I am not following the details on the electrical sheets. For example, sheet 32 (E213), there is a detail 1/E5.1, there is no E 5.1.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.I]
	2. At the (E) building, room 107, sheet A-6 shows 7 lockers and one bench, is this new?  What about the other lockers that are shown in this room (A-7), are these to be new lockers or are they (E) to remain?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.D]
	3. Room 105 shows only three lockers and one bench (A-7), I am assuming these are new lockers and bench.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.E]
	4. Does the (E) exterior portion of the building get painted?
	Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents. 
	[The exterior of the existing building does not get painted.]
	5. Is there any fire extinguishers in the (E) building.  Do not see any on the plans, plans only show FE in the new building.
	Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents. 
	[There are no fire extinguishers required in the existing building.]
	6. Is there a signage schedule, spec do not have information if there are additional signage?  Or is the signage only at the restrooms.  Please advise.
	Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents. 
	[No signage schedule is provided.  See Section 10440 (Interior Signage), details, and electrical Drawings for sign requirements.]
	7. For the pre-engineered building are we to assume that the subcontractor (Manufacture) will include all interior metal framing and doors and hardware?  And the GC will do the finish work inside of the building.
	Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents.
	8. Sheet 4, under notes, #3, “provide 1 ½” schedule…under driveways and sidewalks”, can you provide locations at the sidewalks and driveways.
	Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents.
	9. At the wash pad (detail AA/A12), provided a section cut of the trench drain, is the a spec for the grate?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.D]

	D. Midstate Construction:
	1. The metal grate shown in the Wash Pad Section A-A on sheet A-12 is not called out. Please provide specifications for this metal grate.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.D]
	2. There are no specifications for the Toilet and Bath Accessories nor the shower curtains and rods. Please confirm that this work is to be by the owner.
	3. It appears that the lockers in room 105 and the benches in 105 and 107 are new.  However it looks like the lockers in room 107 are existing to remain. Please confirm this.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.E]
	4. Specification section 06 410- Casework and Solid Surfacing Fabrication contains specs for both laminate countertops as well as solid surface countertops. As there are no details or callouts for the countertops in the plans, please confirm that solid surface countertops are desired.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above.  [VI.F]
	5. The elevations of the upper cabinets on plan sheet A-6 appear to be showing the doors as glass. The specifications for the casework do not address any glass. Please clarify the door material for the upper cabinets.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.D]
	6. The door schedule on sheet A-2 notes door 128-1 as full louvered. Please confirm that the women's restroom door is to be full louvered.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.B]
	7. Specification section 06 200- Finish Carpentry and Millwork calls for new trim, casing, baseboards, and to replace missing or damaged millwork. The plans do not provide details or call outs for locations for any of this work. Please provide details and locations if this work is to apply to this job.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.E]
	8. Sheet 52 references a cut detail of 1 S4. There is no detail 1on sheet S4. Please provide this detail.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.A]
	9. Please clarity the pipe size and weight for the gate frames on the double drive gates shown on sheet A-9.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.C]

	E. Lunardi Electric, Inc.:
	1. On sheet E-212, panel A1 has a sheet note 1 referring to changing this panel to a new one, but on sheet E-601 and E-602 this panel is shown as existing and not being replaced.  Please let me know if it will be new or existing.  Also, this panel is a 2 section panel A1 and A2.
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VII.H]

	F. Harold Metal Construction:
	1. Section 13120 para 2.3.A.1 calls out for 16 ga gutter. However, the existing buildings have a std 26 or 24 ga gutter. Is 16 ga correct?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.H.4]
	2. What type and gage of soffit panels are required?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.H.3]
	3. Is finished painting required for the meal building framing?
	Owner’s response:  Answered in this Addendum above. [VI.H.5]

	G. Pacific Mountain Contractors of CA, Inc.:
	1. Upon review of the project documents for the Service Center Relocation Project, it appears as though the intent of section 00700-9.1.B is to have the General Contractor act as a co-guarantor on warranties provided by material manufacturers if the warranties extend beyond one year.  Can you please confirm that this is indeed the intent of this paragraph? Because elements of the job, particularly the metal building, will require up to 25-year standard warranties, we would like to request that the obligation to act as a co-guarantor on extended warranties be relieved if the intent section 00700-9.1.B is in fact to establish as much.  Thank you for you time and consideration of this matter.
	Owner’s response:  Bid per Bid Documents. 
	[Refer to Document 00700 (General Conditions), including, but not limited to, Paragraph 9.1.B.]







